Topamax[▼] (Topiramate) **Pregnancy Prevention Programme**

Dispensing Topamax (topiramate)



Copies of the TOPAMAX® (topiramate) Patient Guide, Patient Card and warning sticker can be reordered from Janssen by contacting our medical information

team at medinfo@its.jnj.com or by calling Medical Information on 1800 709 122.

- Remind patients of higher risk of birth defects, low birth weight and being small for gestational age and potential increased risk of neurodevelopmental disorders from use of topiramate in pregnancy.
- Reinforce need for highly effective contraception.
- Provide TOPAMAX® (topiramate) Patient Card and add a warning sticker when dispensing until the warning is implemented on the box.
- Ensure patient has received Patient Guide.
- Dispense topiramate in the original package: if not possible, provide a copy of the package leaflet and add a warning sticker to the bag.
- Check SmPC for complete information.

EM-150218 | Date of Approval: May 2024